JAKE L. HAMON
OlL. PRODUCER
S0H VAUGHN BUILDING

MIDLAND, TEXAS

March 14, 1973

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Report Due Notice
Union Federal No. 1-F-23-23-24
Multi Point Back Pressure Test
for Gas Wells Due 3-5-73
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In answer to the attached OCC "Report Due Notice" concerning the
above captioned well, this is to advise that this well is now
dead and this test cannot be made. Evaluations are now being
made as to whether the well will be worked over or plugged.

Yours very truly,

Jake L. Hamon

Bv: ,’; . - ..j" _~‘ ’ o ":‘T
CHB/jwp 5 Cecil H. Barton
Petroleum Engineer
encls

cc: Mr. Chester Phillips



